
Regular Monthly Meeting of the Board of Education

June 20, 2022 at 6:30 pm

District Office Conference Room

This meeting is open to the public. If a member of the public requires an accommodation to

attend the meeting, he or she should contact Executive Assistant Lisa Boss at least 24 hours in

advance of the meeting to request an accommodation.

Please note that any meeting where more seating is needed than is available will be moved to the

Pederson Commons, which is directly adjacent to the Conference Room. Please watch for door

signage.

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Approval of Agenda

IV. Pledge of Allegiance

V. Communication with the Board (OE 8)

A. Discussion of Board Activities (GC 3.4)

B. Budget Monitoring/Budget Transfers (OE 8.2)

VI. Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4)

VII. Non-Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4)

VIII. Monitoring for Results (B/SR 5.4a & B/SR 5.3a)

A. OE 9:  Communicating with the Public

B. R4:  Character and Citizenship

IX. Board Consent Agenda (GC 2.4)

A. Removal of an Item from Board Consent Agenda for Separate

Consideration

B. Approval of May 16, 2022 Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4)

C. Approval of May 16, 2022 Executive Session Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4)

D. Approval of May 27, 2022 Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4)

E. Approval of May 27, 2022 Executive Session Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4)

X. Superintendent Consent Agenda (GC 2.4)

A. Removal of an Item from the Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate

Consideration

B. Approval of Hires, Resignations and Retirements (GC 2.4)



1. AMS Part Time Paraprofessional - Hire

2. 4K Teacher - Hire

3. Girls Basketball JV/Assistant Coach - Hire

4. Speech-Language Pathologist - Hire

5. AMS Special Education Teacher - Hire

6. AHS Girls Volleyball C Team Coach - Hire

7. AMS Football Coach - Hire

8. Special Education Teacher - Resignation

9. Summer School Coordinator - Resignation

10. AHS Cross Country Assistant Coach - Resignation

11. AHS Boys Basketball C-Team/Assistant Coach - Resignation

12. AMS Football Coach - Resignation

13. 4K Teacher - Resignation

14. AHS Chess Advisor - Resignation

15. Second Grade Teacher - Resignation

16. ELL Teacher/Coordinator - Resignation

17. ELL Teacher - Resignation

18. AES Lunch/Recess Supervisor - Resignation

19. AES Physical Education Teacher - Resignation

20.AIS/AMS Physical Education Teacher - Resignation

21. AIS/AMS Business Education Teacher - Retirement

22.4K-5 School Psychologist - Hire

23.Virtual Learning Coordinator - Hire

24.AHS Science Teacher - Hire

25. AHS Business Education Teacher - Hire

26.AHS SPED Para - Hire

C. Approval of Treasurer’s Report (GC 2.4)

D. Approval of Checks for Payment (GC 2.4)

E. Property, Liability, and Worker’s Compensation Insurance Renewal  (GC

2.4)

F. Food Service Contract Extension (GC 2.4)

G. Second Reading of Policies (GC 2.4)

1. 345.1 Grading Systems (Update)

2. 345.2 Student Progress Reporting (New)

H. WIAA Membership Renewal Agreement

XI. Matters Reserved for Board Action (B/SR 2.1)



A. Item Removed from Board Consent Agenda for Separate Consideration

(GC 2.5)

B. Item Removed from Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate

Consideration (GC 2.5)

C. Consideration of Rescheduling January Board meeting from January 16th

to January 23rd

D. Board Work Plan 2022-2023 (GC-6)

XII. Recess

XIII. Discussion of the Meeting (GC 2.2)

XIV. Adjourn to Executive Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to

consider the employment of a public employee and 19.85(1)(c) to consider

compensation of a public employee.

XV. Following closed session, the Board will entertain a motion to reconvene into

open session and will take any further action that is necessary and appropriate,

including acting on any resolution that may be presented.  Thereafter, the Board

will entertain a motion to adjourn the meeting.

XVI. Adjourn

Students are prepared academically and socially for personal success in life and are

respectful, contributing members of the local and global communities.



June 17, 2022

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that members of the School District of Altoona Board of Education

will hold a regular meeting on June 20, 2022 at 6:30 pm, in the Board Room of the District

Office, 1903 Bartlett Avenue, Altoona, WI.  Please note that any meeting where more

seating is needed than is available will be moved to the Pederson Commons, which is directly

adjacent to the Board Room. Please watch for door signage.

This meeting is open to the public. If a member of the public requires an accommodation to

attend the meeting, he or she should contact Executive Assistant Lisa Boss at least 24 hours in

advance of the meeting to request an accommodation.

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Approval of Agenda

IV. Pledge of Allegiance

V. Communication with the Board (OE 8)

A. Discussion of Board Activities (GC 3.4)

B. Budget Monitoring/Budget Transfers (OE 8.2)

VI. Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4)

VII. Non-Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4)

VIII. Monitoring for Results (B/SR 5.4a & B/SR 5.3a)

A. OE 9:  Communicating with the Public

B. R4:  Character and Citizenship

IX. Board Consent Agenda (GC 2.4)

A. Removal of an Item from Board Consent Agenda for Separate

Consideration

B. Approval of May 16, 2022 Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4)

C. Approval of May 16, 2022 Executive Session Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4)

D. Approval of May 27, 2022 Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4)

E. Approval of May 27, 2022 Executive Session Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4)



X. Superintendent Consent Agenda (GC 2.4)

A. Removal of an Item from the Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate

Consideration

B. Approval of Hires, Resignations and Retirements (GC 2.4)

1. AMS Part Time Paraprofessional - Hire

2. 4K Teacher - Hire

3. Girls Basketball JV/Assistant Coach - Hire

4. Speech-Language Pathologist - Hire

5. AMS Special Education Teacher - Hire

6. AHS Girls Volleyball C Team Coach - Hire

7. AMS Football Coach - Hire

8. Special Education Teacher - Resignation

9. Summer School Coordinator - Resignation

10. AHS Cross Country Assistant Coach - Resignation

11. AHS Boys Basketball C-Team/Assistant Coach - Resignation

12. AMS Football Coach - Resignation

13. 4K Teacher - Resignation

14. AHS Chess Advisor - Resignation

15. Second Grade Teacher - Resignation

16. ELL Teacher/Coordinator - Resignation

17. ELL Teacher - Resignation

18. AES Lunch/Recess Supervisor - Resignation

19. AES Physical Education Teacher - Resignation

20.AIS/AMS Physical Education Teacher - Resignation

21. AIS/AMS Business Education Teacher - Retirement

22.4K-5 School Psychologist - Hire

23.Virtual Learning Coordinator - Hire

24.AHS Science Teacher - Hire

25. AHS Business Education Teacher - Hire

26.AHS SPED Para - Hire

C. Approval of Treasurer’s Report (GC 2.4)

D. Approval of Checks for Payment (GC 2.4)

E. Property, Liability, and Worker’s Compensation Insurance Renewal  (GC

2.4)

F. Food Service Contract Extension (GC 2.4)

G. Second Reading of Policies (GC 2.4)

1. 345.1 Grading Systems (Update)



2. 345.2 Student Progress Reporting (New)

H. WIAA Membership Renewal Agreement

XI. Matters Reserved for Board Action (B/SR 2.1)

A. Item Removed from Board Consent Agenda for Separate Consideration

(GC 2.5)

B. Item Removed from Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate

Consideration (GC 2.5)

C. Consideration of Rescheduling January Board meeting from January 16th

to January 23rd

D. Board Work Plan 2022-2023 (GC-6)

XII. Recess

XIII. Discussion of the Meeting (GC 2.2)

XIV. Adjourn to Executive Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to

consider the employment of a public employee and 19.85(1)(c) to consider

compensation of a public employee.

XV. Following closed session, the Board will entertain a motion to reconvene into

open session and will take any further action that is necessary and appropriate,

including acting on any resolution that may be presented.  Thereafter, the Board

will entertain a motion to adjourn the meeting.

XVI. Adjourn

Students are prepared academically and socially for personal success in life and are

respectful, contributing members of the local and global communities.











































































































 

 

 

 

Operational Expectations Monitoring Report: 
OE 9: Communicating with the Public 

 

Date Presented: June 10, 2022 

 
Superintendent Certification 

With respect to Operational Expectations Policy OE 9: Communicating with the Public, taken as a whole, the 
Superintendent certifies that the proceeding information is accurate and complete, and the district:  

   X    Is in Compliance 

____ Is Not in Compliance 

____    Is in Compliance with Noted Exceptions 

 
Superintendent Summary Statement: 

OE 9 has two indicators. Artifacts for Indicators 9.1 and 9.2 support that the District is in compliance.  

Signed:     Date: June 10, 2022 

 

Board of Education Action 

With respect to OE 9: Communicating with the Public, the Board finds the district: 

____ Is in Compliance 

____ Is Not in Compliance 

____ Is in Compliance with Noted Exceptions 

 

 

Signed:        Date: June 20, 2022 
                                         Board President 

 

 

 



 

 

  

 

Operational Expectations Monitoring Report 
OE 9: Communicating with the Public 

OE-9: Communicating with the Public: The Superintendent shall ensure that the public is adequately 
informed about the condition and direction of the district.  

 
Superintendent’s Interpretation  

Residents of the District are an important stakeholder group as they are directly investing in the programs and 
services delivered by the District. Additionally, the District bears both the joy and the responsibility of building 
the future of the community. Communication of the progress of the district is not just an opportunity, but an 
obligation to the greater community it serves.  
 
Glossary 

Timely Flow of Information: Information is released during a period of time in which it is relevant for the topic 
and / or audience.  

Appropriate Input: Community members have a forum for submitting feedback or recommendations. Feedback 
and recommendations are read and considered 

 
Indicators 

OE-9.1 The Superintendent will ensure the timely flow of information, appropriate input, and strategic 
communication between the district and the public that builds understanding and support for district issues.  
Indicator One: The district uses multiple forms of communication of information to the community: social 
media, district newsletters, media releases, and topic-specific parent updates. 
Evidence:  
 
“Rails Review” Newsletter: Total for Period: 3  

August, 2021  Back to School Issue  

November, 2021  Fall/Winter Issue 

March, 2022  Spring Issue 

 
 
Special Publication: Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan 
 
Media Releases: Total for Period: 9  

June 8, 2022 Boys & Girls Club Ribbon Cutting Ceremony Announcement 

May 12, 2022 Altoona Area Foundation Brat Stand  

https://www.altoona.k12.wi.us/district/media/index
https://campussuite-storage.s3.amazonaws.com/prod/1558569/06f2b5d4-9039-11e8-82f0-0a08c276a912/2407459/d385d760-c64b-11ec-ab2e-0e819046f533/file/Altoona%20Safe%20Return%20to%20In-Person%20&%20Continuity%20of%20Services%20Plan%20Template.pdf
https://www.altoona.k12.wi.us/district/media/index


April 27, 2022 AHS Career Fair  

March 18, 2022 WI Fuel Up to Play 60 Announcement 

March 9, 2022 Boys & Girls Club Announcement 

February 2, 2022  Altoona Student Testifies in front of Assembly 

August 10, 2021 School Board Member Appointed 

June 22, 2021 School District of Altoona Earns Spectrum Merit Award 

June 22, 2021 School Board Resignation 

 
 
Topic Specific Parent Updates: Total for Period: 19 

# of Updates:  Pertaining to: 

9  Parent Updates - Bauer Principal, Racial Incident, Dan Peggs sentencing, 
Incident near school, Tik Tok Post, School Calendars, Chippewa Incident & 
Resources, Boys & Girls Club Announcement and Texas Incident & Resources 

8  Fall Reopening, Railroader Return-to-School Plan & Updates 

1  Annual Notices 

1  Inclement Weather Plan 

 
 
 

Website Specific-Communication Pages:   

Weekly starting   
September 2021 through   
April 2022 

COVID Dashboard sent emails to families via Family Access 
weekly 

July 2021, August 2021, 
December 2021, April 2022 

Covid Response Plan 2021-2022 
 

Fall 2021 –  
Spring 2022 

School Board Election  
https://www.altoona.k12.wi.us/district/school board/school-
board-elections 

 
Social Media (Facebook):  

Months  Total 
Fans 

Highest Reach*  
Post 

Average Monthly Reach 
 

July-Aug 2021 4,180 5,423 19,976 

Sept-Nov 2021 4,265 4,120 20,267 

Dec 21-Feb 22 4,340 5,234 20,200 

https://campussuite-storage.s3.amazonaws.com/prod/1558569/06f2b5d4-9039-11e8-82f0-0a08c276a912/2403262/6ca0a0d6-bf28-11ec-bc89-0a900305de77/file/2022.04.18%20Covid%20Response%20Plan%20.pdf


Mar 22-May 22 4,400 5,125 24,300 

 
*Post Reach is the total number of unique users who saw the post in their Facebook feed; all were organic (not 
paid advertising).   
 
Social Media (Instagram):  

Months  Total 
Fans 

Growth Average Monthly Reach 
 

July-Aug 2021 667 +46 581 

Sept-Nov 2021 744 +77 714 

Dec 21-Feb 22 797 +53 762 

Mar 22-May 22 892 +95 999 

 
Social Media (Twitter):  

Months  Total 
Fans 

Growth Average Monthly Tweet Impressions 
 

July-Aug 2021 607 +12 5,489 

Sept-Nov 2021 625 +18 10,705 

Dec 21-Feb 22 637 +12 10,372 

Mar 22-May 22 650 +13 7,620 
 

Indicator Two: The district provides multiple modes of communication inputs for the community.  
Evidence:  

Website  Staff Page Link on each School Landing Page with phone contact & email: 
Example   
 
Contact Us Link on Home Landing Page with phone contact  

 
Open Forum  

https://www.altoona.k12.wi.us/schools/high-school/people
https://www.altoona.k12.wi.us/district/contact-us
https://www.altoona.k12.wi.us/open-forum


Facebook  Phone contact & email links on Facebook Page  
 

 

 
 
 

https://www.facebook.com/altoonaschooldistrict


 

OE-9.2 The Superintendent will prepare and publish, on behalf of the Board, an annual progress report to the 
public that includes the following items: 

a. Data indicating student progress toward accomplishing the Board’s Results policies. 
b. Information about school district strategies, programs, and operations intended to accomplish the 

Board’s Results policies.  
c. Information about the district’s financial condition, including revenues, expenditures, and costs of major 

programs.  
Indicator Three: The annual meeting book includes the policy-directed reporting. The book was distributed at 
the meeting, published on the webpage, and linked in the fall district newsletter.  
Evidence: Annual Meeting Book 

 
Executive Summary 

Artifacts for indicators in 9.1 support that the District is in compliance with policy expectations. The first shows 
how the district is using multiple forms of communication out to parents and the community. Artifacts here are 
representative of District activity in the areas of social media, district newsletters, media releases, and topic-
specific parent updates. The second indicator shows how the district provides multiple modes for parents or 
community members to initiate contact with district staff and officials.  
 
The included artifact for 9.2 demonstrates that the District is in compliance. The annual meeting book and 
presentation has been revised to reflect a state-of-the-district report. The report includes district, building, and 
department goals as well as outcome data. The 2021 annual meeting presentation included a roll-out of the 
updated strategic plan as well as the District, building, and department goals and strategies that are used in 
pursuit of achieving the strategic plan. A link to this annual report is on our District website and was included in 
the fall Districtwide newsletter. Additionally, a copy of the annual report was mailed to key organizational 
stakeholders in the community. Paper copies are included in the waiting room of the District Office.  

In addition to these artifacts, we also reorganized the Districtwide newsletter according to Strategic Plan strands 
so that we continually demonstrate for our public how their input at the May 1, 2021 Community Engagement 
Event influences the work we do in our schools every day.  

Commitment to Improve 

With this being our first year with a Districtwide annual report, we will continue to look for ways to expand the 
report itself to include additional operation information and to distribute it even further for our community. The 
report seeks to be a transparent communication of our current state, our organizational progress, and our 
organizational goals. Increasing readership will increase communication and understanding of the work we are 
doing in our schools.  
 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1yBWUQBOZ507Fi03CJoUDGPXBmTgHvJXo/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1yBWUQBOZ507Fi03CJoUDGPXBmTgHvJXo/view?usp=sharing


 

 

 

 

 
Results Monitoring Report 

R-4:  Character and Citizenship 
 
Date Presented to the Board:  June 20, 2022                    
 
Superintendent Certification 

With respect to Results Policy R-4: Character and Citizenship, taken as a whole, the Superintendent certifies 
that the proceeding information is accurate and complete, and the district: 

   X      Has Made Reasonable Progress 

____    Has Made Reasonable Progress with Noted Exceptions 

____ Has Not Made Reasonable Progress 
 

Superintendent Summary Statement 

The below data supports that we have made reasonable progress Districtwide on R-4: Character and 
Citizenship. The data demonstrates upward trajectories in nearly every area.  

Signed:      Date: June 18, 2022  

                        

Board of Education Action 

With respect to R-4: Character and Citizenship the Board’s finds that the district: 

____ Has Made Reasonable Progress 

____    Has Made Reasonable Progress with Noted Exceptions 

____ Has Not Made Reasonable Progress 

 

Signed:      Date: June 20, 2022  
Board President 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

  

Results Monitoring Report 
R-4: Character and Citizenship 

R-4: Students are socially competent people of strong character with a commitment to contribute to the 
common good.  

 
Superintendent’s Interpretation  

Academic success is only one aspect of a student’s preparedness to become a productive and contributing 
member of society. Students will be poised as contributors if they are prepared for college or career readiness 
and practiced at following the principles of their community. 

Glossary 

Socially competent: Able to interact with others in a socially-acceptable manner 

Strong character: Words and actions that consistently align with widely-accepted societal values.  

Common good: The society in which a person lives, works, or leaves their impact.  

Contribute to the betterment of their communities: Actions that serve to grow the economic, cultural, 
educational, or health outcomes of the place where a person lives or works.  

 
Indicators 

R-4.1 Students will contribute to the betterment of their communities through citizenship and service. 
Indicator One: Students will graduate prepared to succeed in college or the workforce. 
Evidence: % of students who graduate college and/or career ready using the Redefining Ready metrix 
Class of 2020  81.8% college and/or career ready: Altoona Redefining Ready Data Report 
Class of 2021 90.5% college and/or career ready: Altoona Redefining Ready Data Report 
Class of 2022 92.0% college and/or career ready:  

*Note: R3 Application of knowledge and skills includes policy language Students engage in community service that benefits people or 
organizations outside of the school system. This is monitored by student participation in community service.  

R-4.2 Students will be ethical and honest people, treating others with respect and dignity. 
Indicator Two: Students will not engage in behaviors that are reported as bullying, cheating, harassment, 
lying, physical aggression, disrespect, threats, or theft. 
Evidence:  Office Discipline Referral Data for bullying, cheating, harassment, lying, physical 
aggression, disrespect, threats, or theft or as percentage of total Office Discipline Referrals. 
 

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/u/0/d/1JYS59FmsFmg1NKyDzrDTeZHFTRDr04TXFrV_iPURXW0/edit
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1otlnX9H7vQ2Rts8pt8amzWfyX2SnwReyqxkoGKM-Ra8/edit?usp=sharingt


 
 

 

R-4.3: Students will be able to interact effectively and collaboratively with diverse individuals and groups.  
Indicator Three: Students will participate in co-curricular activities.  
Evidence: Percentage of students who participate in co-curricular activities 
Link to Student Participation Table: Grades 6-12 

● 2020-21 - 1,047 total co-curricular participants 
● 2021-22 - 1,198 total co-curricular participants 

Percentage of 12th Grade Students Participating in Co-curricular Activities (2 or more in an academic year) 
● Class of 2020 - 34.3% 
● Class of 2021 - 42.9% 
● Class of 2022 - 61.0%* 

*2 or more all four academic years 
Indicator Four: Students who report that they “agree or strongly agree” that they feel like they belong at 
school.  
Evidence: Youth Risk Behavior Survey (YRBS) and Panorama Student Survey Data 
Spring, 2022 Panorama Data (Question 5, Overall, how much do you feel like you belong at your 
school?) 

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1GVhzhSNJ1HfwvAk_pub8p1CZtZEWN0xfh0VlzjiyzEQ/edit?usp=sharing


 
 
YRBS Data (Percent that “agree” or “strongly agree” that they feel like they belong at school) 

 
 

 



R-4.4: Students will take responsibility for their own actions and decisions.  
Indicator Five: Students self-select opportunities to take breaks as needed. 
Evidence: Counts of Think Tank visits 

 
Indicator Six: Students do not continue to receive additional Office Discipline referrals after behaviors are 
addressed 
Evidence: Incident ranges for Major Behavior Referrals 

 
 

Executive Summary 



● R-4.1 Indicator One: Students will graduate prepared to succeed in college or the workforce. 
This was our second year measuring student preparedness through the Redefining Ready metrix. Our 
improvement from the baseline data of 81.8% to 90.5% of students from the class of 2021 being college 
and/or career to 92% of the class of 2022 being college and career ready was a measurable increase. We 
will continue to use this tool to monitor readiness and identify areas for improvement.  

●  R-4.2 Indicator Two: Students will not engage in behaviors that are reported as bullying, cheating, 
harassment, lying, physical aggression, disrespect, threats, or theft. 
Overall percentages do trend downward over time, particularly over the past four years and across the 
four buildings. This may suggest that as students move through our buildings they develop more 
behaviors and skills that are aligned with being an ethical and honest person, who treats others with 
respect and dignity. It should be noted that we have streamlined our Office Discipline Referral terminology this 
past year, thanks to the great work of our assistant principals. This streamlining could have resulted in more 
accurate reporting, which overall reduced our percentage this past year. As we continue to monitor this indicator, 
we’ll learn more if this year serves as a new baseline.  

● R-4.3 Indicator Three: Students will participate in co-curricular activities. 
We are developing a more efficient way to track student participation in co-curricular activities, 
particularly in grades 6-12. We have evidence that 61% of 2022 graduating seniors participated in at 
least two co-curricular activities over the course of four years. This has been an increase over the past 
two years. The link to the Student Participation Table shows the total number of students who have 
participated in co-curricular activities each year. General numbers of participants include duplicate 
entries at this time, so a percentage of total enrollment participating in one co-curricular activity is 
inaccurate. As we improve our system for tracking participation, we will be able to more accurately 
report the percentage of students participating in these activities.  

● R-4.3 Indicator Four: Students who report that they “agree or strongly agree” that they feel like they 
belong at school.  
We will be receiving our YRBS data in the summer, and this data can be included in the monitoring 
report next year. In addition to the YRBS data, the Panorama student survey results pertaining to 
indicator four is included. This is our first year administering the survey, and the Sense of Belonging 
domain includes one question that is worded very similar to the YRBS survey. The fall, winter, and 
spring scores for each building are represented in the graph. Since this is our first year implementing this 
survey, the data serves as a baseline to compare future administration. Compared to the national average 
and schools of our similar demographic makeup, our Panorama scores place us in the average to high 
average range for our overall Sense of Belonging domain.  

● R-4.4 Indicator Five: Students self-select opportunities to take breaks as needed 
The overall ratios comparing students requesting a break compared to teachers directing a break show an 
increase in students utilizing the resources available to them and taking the initiative to access these 
spaces. Students in the middle and high schools continue to request breaks more often than students in 
grades K-5, which is likely related to developmental growth in the individual (e.g., increased awareness 
of peers and social situations, decreased dependence on adult prompting, etc.) or increased 
comfortability in accessing resources over time. Overall data shows regular usage of the resource rooms 
through buildings remains high, as the district provides proactive space for students to self-regulate and 
manage challenging emotions and behaviors.  

● R-4.4 Indicator Six: Students do not continue to receive additional Office Discipline Referrals after 
behaviors are addressed.  



The graph shows that across schools, the universal system for establishing behavioral expectations and 
providing effective discipline is having a positive impact on student behavior. The trendline from the 
past year shows that most buildings have seen a decrease in the percentage of students receiving more 
than two ODRs in a single year. The data suggest continuing to build off our existing multi-leveled 
system of supports for student behaviors.  

 

Commitment to Improve 

● We are excited to continue our work around the Redefining Ready metrix, as this will provide our high 
school and district a new way to measure success around preparing students for their transitions into the 
community, whether into colleges or careers. As we continue to analyze our data, we will develop 
specific action steps to target improvement across the district. We are looking to implement a new data 
dashboard, 5 Lab, in order to help more efficiently collect data related to these indicators.  

● The Panorama survey results have been used by staff to identify students who report not feeling like 
they belong or report not having a trusted adult in the school. Teams will continue to identify these 
students and make intentional efforts to provide social/emotional interventions for them, as well as 
connect them to teachers or staff within their buildings.  

● The Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports systems in buildings will continue to support 
students in learning clear behavioral expectations, provide proactive interventions to students who 
struggle to learn or meet these expectations, and additional layers of support will continue to be added 
for students who need very individualized interventions. 



 
Regular Monthly Meeting of the Board of Education 

May 16, 2022 at 6:30 pm 
District Office Conference Room 

 
Minutes on Agenda Items 

 
I. The regular meeting was called to order by Board Vice-President - Jeremy Zook 

at 6:30 pm in the boardroom. 
II. Roll call was taken with the following present:  

Rick Risler - President (Absent) 
Jeremy Zook - Vice President 
Rich Hager - Treasurer 
Hillarie Roth - Clerk  
Nicole Breed - Member 
Dr. Heidi Taylor-Eliopoulos - Superintendent 
Sarah Radcliffe - Director of Future Ready Learning 
Lisa Boss - School Board Secretary 

III. Approval of Agenda -  Motion by Hillarie Roth to approve the agenda as 
presented, seconded by Rich Hager.   

IV. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
V. Communication with the Board (OE 8) 

A. Learning Spotlight - SEL Curriculum - Jennifer Kronenberg, Brooke 
Kaldor and Stephanie Rohe shared information regarding our Social 
Emotional Learning programs including the Fastbridge MySAEBRS, 
Panorama, Student Focus Groups and Student Surveys.   

B. Discussion of Board Activities (GC 3.4) - Hillarie Roth attended the Job 
Fair held at the high school and expressed that it was a fantastic event for 
both the students and the employers.  Nicole Breed and Hillarie Roth will 
be attending Coherent Governance training in Sun Prairie on Tuesday, 
May 17th.  

C. Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan - Dr. 
Eliopoulos shared the latest updates to our Covid 19 plan. 

D. Budget Monitoring/Budget Transfers (OE 8.2) - Dr. Eliopoulos shared the 
updated monthly budget information provided by Mr. Knitt our interim 
Director of Finance.   

VI. Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4) - None 



 
VII. Non-Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4) - None 

VIII. Monitoring for Results (B/SR 5.4a & B/SR 5.3a) 
A. OE7:  Assets Protection - Dr. Eliopoulos gave an overview of the district’s 

progress.  Motion by Hillarie Roth to accept OE7:  Assets Protection, 
seconded by Rich Hager.  Motion carried 4-0 with a unanimous yes vote.   
Hillarie Roth made a motion that the district is in compliance with noted 
exceptions, seconded by Rich Hager. Motion carried 4-0 with a unanimous 
yes vote. 

IX. Board Consent Agenda (GC 2.4) 
A. Removal of an Item from Board Consent Agenda for Separate 

Consideration 
B. Approval of April 25, 2022 Organizational Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 
C. Approval of April 25, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 

Motion by Nicole Breed to approve the Board Consent Agenda as presented, seconded 
by Rich Hager.  Motion carried 4-0 with a yes vote.  

X. Superintendent Consent Agenda (GC 2.4) 
A. Removal of an Item from the Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate 

Consideration 
B. Approval of Hires, Resignations and Retirements (GC 2.4) 

1. AHS Business Ed Teacher - Hire 
2. Director of Student Services and Special Education - Hire  
3. AIS Principal - Hire 
4. AIS Special Education Teacher - Hire 
5. AHS Technical Education teacher - Hire  
6. AHS Social Studies Teacher - Hire 
7. Spanish Teacher (Grades 4-8) - Hire 
8. School Nurse - Hire  
9. AHS Special Education Paraprofessional - Resignation 
10. AHS Special Education Teacher - Resignation  
11. School Psychologist EEC-5th grades - Resignation  
12. 4K Teacher - Resignation  
13. AES Spanish Teacher - Resignation  
14. FUTP 60 Advisor - Resignation  
15. District Virtual Learner Assistant - Resignation (REMOVED) 
16. AHS Drama Advisor - Resignation 
17. AHS Football Assistant Coach - Resignation  

 
C. Approval of Treasurer’s Report (GC 2.4) 
D. Approval of Checks for Payment (GC 2.4) 
E. District Health Insurance Plan Contract  (GC 2.4) (REMOVED)  



 
F. Administrative Contracts (GC 2.4)  
G. District Services Contracts (GC 2.4)  
H. First Reading of Policies (GC 2.4) 

1. 345.1 Grading Systems (Update)  
2. 345.2 Student Progress Reporting (New) 

I. Second Reading of Policies (GC 2.4) 
1. 835.2 Accessibility of Technology-Based Resources (New) 

J. Nonresident Open Enrollment Applications  (GC 2.4)  
K. Resident Open Enrollment Applications  (GC 2.4) - 
L. Lease Agreement for 754 Bartlett Avenue (OE7). 

Motion by Hillarie Roth to approve the Superintendent Consent Agenda as presented 
with the removal of 10.B.15. and 10.E., seconded by Rich Hager.  Motion carried 4-0 
with a yes vote.   
 
XI. Matters Reserved for Board Action (B/SR 2.1) 

A. Item Removed from Board Consent Agenda for Separate Consideration 
(GC 2.5) - None. 

B. Item Removed from Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate 
Consideration (GC 2.5) - 10.E. Dr. Eliopoulos provided clarification 
regarding our 2022-2023 Employee Health Insurance. 

Motion by Hillarie Roth to approve the Employee Health Insurance plan as presented, 
seconded by Nicole Breed.  Motion carried 4-0 with a yes vote.  

 
XII. Recess 

 
XIII. Discussion of the Meeting (GC 2.2) 

 
XIV. Adjourn to Executive Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c)to to 

consider the performance of a public employee, to consider the employment of a 
public employee, and to consider individual employee compensation and 
pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(f) to discuss individual student 
information. The Board may take action in closed session. 

Motion by Hillarie Roth to adjourn to Executive Session at 7:35 pm, seconded by Rich 
Hager.  Motion carried 4-0 with a yes vote.  
 
Actions during closed session:   
10.B.15.  District Virtual Learner Assistant - Resignation.  Dr. Eliopoulos provided 
clarification.   
Motion by Hillarie Roth to accept the resignation as presented, seconded by Rich Hager.  
Motion carried 4-0 with a yes vote.  

 



 
XV. Following closed session, the Board will entertain a motion to reconvene into 

open session and will take any further action that is necessary and appropriate, 
including acting on any resolution that may be presented.  Thereafter, the Board 
will entertain a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion to adjourn at 8:49 from closed session by Nicole Breed, seconded by Rich Hager.  
Motion carried 4-0 with a unanimous vote.  

 
The next Regular Meeting of the Altoona Board of Education is scheduled for June 20, 
2022 in the District Board room. 
 
Lisa Boss, School Board Secretary 
 
 
 
____________________________   __________________ 
Board Clerk        Date 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Students are prepared academically and socially for personal success in life and are 
respectful, contributing members of the local and global communities. 



 
Special Meeting of the Board of Education 

May 27, 2022 at 6:00 pm 
District Office Conference Room 

 
Minutes on Agenda Items 

 
I. The regular meeting was called to order by Board Vice-President - Jeremy Zook 

at 6:00 pm in the boardroom. 
II. Roll call was taken with the following present:  

Rick Risler - President (Absent) 
Jeremy Zook - Vice President 
Rich Hager - Treasurer 
Hillarie Roth - Clerk  
Nicole Breed - Member 
Dr. Heidi Taylor-Eliopoulos - Superintendent 
Lisa Boss - School Board Secretary 

III. Approval of Agenda -  Motion by Hillarie Roth to approve the agenda as 
presented, seconded by Rich Hager.  Motion carried 4-0 with a unanimous vote.  

IV. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
V. Superintendent Consent Agenda (GC 2.4) 

A. Removal of an Item from the Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate 
Consideration 

B. Approval of Hires, Resignations and Retirements (GC 2.4) 
1. Director of Finance & Operations - Hire (Removed and moved 

to VI) 
2. MS Volleyball Coach - Resignation  
3. High School Science Teacher - Resignation Russ Riehbrandt 
4. 2nd Grade Teacher - Hire Katherine Krueger 
5. 3rd Grade Teacher - Hire Alayna Deignan 
6. Marketing/Business Education Teacher - Resignation Kevin Fruit 
7. National Honor Society Advisor - Hire Jen Kronenberg 

Motion by Hillarie Roth to approve the Superintendent Consent Agenda as presented 
with the removal of V.B.1., seconded by Nicole Breed.  Motion carried 4-0 with a yes 
vote.   
 



 
VI. Adjourn to Executive Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to 

consider the employment of a public employee. 
Motion by Nicole Breed to adjourn to executive session at 6:03 pm, seconded by Rich 
Hager.  Motion carried 4-0 with a yes vote.   
No Board action was taken.  

 
VII. Following closed session, the Board will entertain a motion to reconvene into 

open session and will take any further action that is necessary and appropriate, 
including acting on any resolution that may be presented.  Thereafter, the Board 
will entertain a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion by Hillarie Roth to adjourn from executive session at 6:13, seconded by Nicole 
Breed.  Motion carried 4-0 with a yes vote.  

 
VIII. Adjourn - Motion to adjourn at 6:13 by Hillarie Roth, seconded by Rich Hager.  

Motion carried 4-0 with a unanimous vote. 
 
Lisa Boss, School Board Secretary 
 
 
 
____________________________   __________________ 
Board Clerk        Date 
 

Students are prepared academically and socially for personal success in life and are 
respectful, contributing members of the local and global communities. 













































































































































INDIANHEAD 
INSURANCE AGENCY, INC. 

www.indianhead-insurance.com 

PREMIUM SUMMARY 

School District of Altoona 

Coverage 

Property 

Company 

Blanket Building & BPP Limits 

General Liability - All Line 
Limits 

Crime 
Limits 

Identity Recovery Coverage 

Limits 

Automobile - Physical Dar 
Chg to $1,000 Ded: Limits 

Educators Liability 
Limits 

Cyber 
Limits 

Umbrella 
Limits 

Workers Comp 

Limits 

Total 

Dividend 

Notes 

WERMC Program WERMC Program 

2021-2022 2022-2023 

$57,775 $60,838 
CM Regent CM Regent 

$72,997,219 Limit $75,917,108 Limit 

$18,251 $18,500 
$SM/No Aggregate $SM/No Aggregate 

$3,745 $3,745 
$250K $250K 

$1,420 
$25k Aggregate 

$1,917 $1,468 
$185,459 Value $169,774 Value 

Included Included 
CIC CIC 

Included Included 
$1M $1M 

See GL Limit See GL Limit 
CIC CIC 

$55,935 $54,120 
Employers Employers 

$137,623 $140,091 

30% Flat 30% Flat 

125 W. Lincoln Street 
P.O. Box 381 
Augusta, WI 54722 
715/286-2700 

1009 Martin Road 
Bloomer, WI 54724 
715/568-2421 

316 Knapp Street 
P.O. Box 147 
Chetek, WI 54728 
715/924-3410 

2889 County Hwy I, Suite 1 
P.O. Box 277 
Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 
715/723-027 4 

3744 Oakwood Hills Pkwy. 
P.O. Box 127 
Eau Claire, WI 54701 
715/833-7181 

3101 Schneider Ave., Suite�' 
P.O. Box 99 
Menomonie, WI 54751 
715/235-6131 





 

 

Community Insurance Corporation – Identity Recovery Coverage 

 

   
 
 

What is Identity Recovery 
Coverage for Employees? 

 

HSB Identity Recovery coverage provides insurance protection and professional help to assist 
employees with identity theft. The coverage combines both identity theft insurance with services 
that help victims restore their credit history and identity records to pre-theft status. 

Who is covered? The service and coverage applies to permanent (full-time and part-time, elected and appointed 
officials) employees of the insured. This also includes household family members of the employee.   

What does it cover? 

• Out of Pocket Expenses 
o Includes: 

 Legal Fees for answer of civil judgements and defense criminal charges 
 Phone, postage, shipping fees 
 Notary and filing fees 
 Credit Bureau reports 

• Lost Wages and Child or Elder Care  
• Mental Health Counseling  
• Miscellaneous Expenses  

What does it not cover? 

• Monies stolen or fraudulently charged to the insured 
o Note: *These monies are usually recoverable directly from the financial institution* 

• Losses that arise from the insured’s fraudulent or criminal acts 
• Losses that are not reported in writing to police 

When is coverage 
triggered? Coverage is provided on a “discovery” basis with a 60 day reporting requirement.  

What services are 
provided? 

• Help Line (Phone Number: 1-833-889-9042) 
o Access to toll-free Help Line  

 Experienced identity theft counselors who can answer questions and provide 
useful information/resources to identity theft victims.  

 All calls to Help Line receive counseling with no requirement to verify coverage.  
 Ability to initiate process to request Case Management Services 

• Employees will need to be verified by the insured as a valid permanent 
employee prior to Case Management Services. 

 Ability to initiate process to submit Expense Reimbursement claim 
• Case Management 

o Dedicated case manager for verified employees 
o Helps employee with restoration work that would otherwise be done by the employee.  

 Reduces personal time required from the employee to restore his or her 
identity and credit ratings.  

o Helps assist employees that are at an elevated risk due to a lost/stolen wallet or as a 
result of having their personal information breached by a third party.  

o Helps the employee restore important identity related documents.  

Limits of Coverage 

• Annual Aggregate per “Identity Recovery Insured” = $25,000 Total 
o Number of claims does not matter. Limits apply for a 12 month period. 

• Lost Wages and Child/Elder Care Sublimit = $5,000 Total 
• Mental Health Counseling Sublimit = $1,000 Total 
• Miscellaneous Expenses Sublimit = $1,000 Total 

Is there a deductible with 
this coverage? No, this coverage is not subject to a deductible. 

How much will this cost? 
Pricing is based on a per-employee basis ($6.00 per employee). Each year, the insured would provide 
an estimate of the maximum number of employees. That number multiplied by the per-employee 
rate would be the annual premium for the coverage. 



 

 

Community Insurance Corporation – Identity Recovery Coverage 

 

Insured Name: School District of Altoona 

Total Number of Permanent 
Employees: 

(Full-time & Part-time, Elected & 
Appointed Officials) 

235 

Total Cost: $1,410 

*Please acknowledge if you accept this 
coverage and this premium charge will be 

added to your policy. 

Accept:  
  

 
 

Please sign off and provide the contact information below: 
 

Contact Name:  

Phone Number:  

Email:  

 
 
       Signature: _______________________________          Date:   _______________________ 
 
 

Please return quote information to: 

Lori Heacox 

lori.heacox@charlestaylor.com 

Phone: 262-781-7020 

Fax: 262-783-6091 





GRADING SYSTEMS 345.1

The basic grading/reporting system shall be reasonably uniform among the
grades within each school. Alternative education programs and any charter
schools may use a grading and reporting system unique to the needs and
structure of the program/school. In addition, this paragraph shall not be
interpreted to prohibit the piloting of possible changes to a District
grading/reporting system when approved by the Director of Curriculum and
Instruction or the use of different systems among different District schools when
approved by the Director of Curriculum and Instruction.

The District’s overall system of grading and progress reporting should reflect the
evaluation of each student’s demonstrated achievement compared to
established academic standards, benchmarks, and learning goals. Grades
reflect what a student knows and is able to do in relationship to identified priority
standards. Non-academic factors such as behavior and attendance are not to
be considered or reflected in academic grades.

As needed, the administration shall provide appropriate staff orientation and
professional development to promote teachers’ shared understanding of the
relevant grading and reporting system(s) and teachers’ consistent
implementation of the system(s).

1. Neither any school nor individual teacher shall use a grading method (such
as a forced bell curve distribution) which, based upon students’ performance
relative to one another, either directly restricts the number of students who
can achieve a particular mark/category or mandates the placement of at
least some students in all available marks/categories.

2. When a school or individual teacher administers a formative assessment to
determine a student’s starting point prior to the student’s participation in the
relevant curriculum or progress during the learning process, the result on all
formative aspects of such an assessment shall not negatively affect the
grade or mark that the student receives on a later summative-type
assessment.

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/13/18



The expectations for the District’s teachers in connection with grading and
progress reporting include the following:

1. In a manner appropriate to the developmental level of the students,
teachers are expected to inform students of the general criteria used for
grading/evaluation in their classes at the beginning of the relevant school
year/course and unit.

2. Subject to administrative oversight and subject to any established standards
within the applicable grading system, teachers may assign different weight
to tests, projects, and other assessment activities that demonstrate a
student’s learning, progress, and skills.

3. During the relevant instructional period, teachers are expected to provide
students with reasonably prompt and specific feedback regarding
assignments, projects, tests, etc.

4. Teachers shall maintain adequate records of the basis for any summative,
composite grade(s) that are issued at the end of a grading period.

5. Teachers are expected to use grades, assessments, and other measures of
learning as a tool in their ongoing communication with students and
students’ parents and guardians in regard to each student’s academic
progress and the planning of each student’s overall educational program.

6. The District’s grading systems allow for subjective elements, and subjective
elements may be unavoidable in connection with particular courses,
subjects, or skills. Teachers are to conduct all student assessment and
evaluation using sound methodologies and without bias or partiality.

7. The official record-keeping system for student grades is the Student
Information System. If the teacher creates or uses additional records of
progress, these must be made available to students and parents/guardians,
must be maintained according to student record confidentiality policies and
rules, and must be retained according to the appropriate records retention
laws and policies.

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/13/18



In the event a student, parent or guardian challenges a grade, the final decision
with respect to such a challenge lies with the building principal.

If a student is at risk of earning a failing grade for a specific grading period, the
teacher must notify the student and the parent/guardian according to a
timeline that reasonably creates an opportunity for the student to improve their
grade to a passing level.

At least as often as parents and guardians of students who do not have an
identified disability are informed of their child’s academic progress, teachers
and other educators shall inform parents and guardians of students with
disabilities of their child’s academic progress. In addition, teachers and other
educators shall communicate with the parents and guardians of a student with
a disability in an appropriate and timely manner regarding the student’s
progress toward the annual goals outlined in the child’s individualized education
program (IEP).

The District shall not unlawfully discriminate in the methods, practices and
materials used for evaluating students on the basis of sex, sexual orientation,
race, color, national origin, ancestry, religion, creed, pregnancy, marital or
parental status, any physical, mental, emotional or learning disability, or any
other legally-protected status or classification. This does not, however, prohibit
the use of special testing materials or techniques to meet the individualized
needs of students. Discrimination complaints shall be processed in accordance
with established procedures.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 115.38(1) [school performance reports; indicators of academic achievement]
Section 115.385(4) [school accountability reporting to parents/guardians]
Section 115.787 [required components of IEPs for students with disabilities]
Section 118.13 [student nondiscrimination]
Section 120.12(2) [board duty; advise regarding instruction and student progress]
Section 120.13(1) [board power; make rules for organization and gradation of schools]

Wisconsin Administrative Code
PI 9.03(1) [student nondiscrimination in student evaluation/testing policies]
PI 26.03(1)(b)1 [academic and career planning services for students, including requirement

to update parents/guardians on the progress of their child’s planning]

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/13/18

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/115.38(1)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/115.385(4)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/115.787
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.13
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.12(2)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.13(1)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/PI%209.03(1)(f)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/PI%2026.03(1)(b)1.


HEA 9.05(2) [high school grading policy required]

Federal Laws
Elementary and Secondary Education Act [Part A - Subpart 1]  [includes reporting student

assessment, academic achievement and academic growth data to parents/guardians, and
school accountability reporting]

Adopted: 09/01/81
09/18/95

Amended: 06/20/22

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/13/18

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/HEA%209.05(2)
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?path=/prelim@title20/chapter70/subchapter1/partA/subpart1&edition=prelim


Current 345.1



STUDENT PROGRESS REPORTING 345.2

The School Board recognizes that parental involvement contributes positively to
student achievement. Therefore, the Board encourages ongoing two-way
communication between parents and guardians and the schools regarding
student progress in the educational program and student learning.

District and building level staff shall:

● Develop strategies to enable all parents and guardians to participate in their
children’s education.

● Communicate with parents and guardians on a regular basis, through a
variety of means, regarding student academic successes and
accomplishments, deficiencies and other information regarding student
achievement and learning, including information required by law to be
reported to parents and guardians.

● Respect the diversity and differing needs of families and provide
school-home communication opportunities with those needs in mind.

● Be as available as needed to respond to parent and guardian concerns
about student learning.

● Encourage parents and guardians to support their children academically
within the family and to reinforce the skills their children are being taught at
school.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 115.38(1) [school performance reports; indicators of academic achievement]
Section 115.385(4) [school accountability reporting to parents/guardians]
Section 115.787 [required components of IEPs for students with disabilities, including progress

reporting]
Section 118.125(2) [confidentiality of student records]
Section 120.12(2) [board duty; advise regarding instruction and student progress]

Wisconsin Administrative Code
PI 26.03(1)(b)1 [academic and career planning services for students, including requirement

to update parents/guardians on the progress of their child’s planning]

Federal Laws
Elementary and Secondary Education Act [Part A - Subpart 1]  [includes reporting student

assessment, academic achievement and academic growth data to parents/guardians, and
school accountability reporting]

© 2017 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 6/19/17

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/115.38(1)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/115.385(4)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/115.787
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.125(2)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.12(2)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/PI%2026.03(1)(b)1.
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?path=/prelim@title20/chapter70/subchapter1/partA/subpart1&edition=prelim


Adoption Date: 06/20/22

© 2017 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 6/19/17



Baseball Basketball  
Basketball Cross Country  

Cross Country Golf  
Football Gymnastics

8 Player Football Hockey  
Golf Soccer

Hockey Softball

Soccer Swim & Dive
Swim & Dive Tennis

Tennis Track & Field
Track & Field Volleyball

Volleyball Wrestling
Wrestling  

I, as duly authorized by the Board of Education or Governing Body of the above named school, request membership in the Wisconsin Interscholastic Athletic Association
for 2022-2023.  I understand and agree that as a condition of membership, the above named school adopts the rules of this Association and will conduct its
athletic program in accordance with the Constitution, Bylaws, Rules of Eligibility and Sports Regulations (boys and girls) as well as the interpretations and
decisions of the WIAA Board of Control.  (Note: A school that voluntarily terminates membership in the Association shall be denied readmission for a period of four
school years.)

It is further agreed that the administrators and coaches of the above named school have Board of Education or Governing Body approval if called upon to serve the WIAA
in an elected or appointed position.

Board of Education, Governing Body President, or Authorized Administrator

 (Signature)

Date Printed Name

As a result of membership concerns for better communication, the WIAA will communicate directly with District Administrators/Presidents and/or Principals regarding
WIAA membership issues. Sport season maintenance information will be directed to your designated athletic director. We hope that schools will also distribute
information to the appropriate persons within their building(s) as they deem appropriate. Note: A member school is required to maintain administrative control and
oversight of at least one independently sponsored interscholastic athletic program or co-op program throughout the duration of its membership.

Note: The WIAA membership-sponsored tournaments are the collective property of the Association and not of any individual member. The Association reserves the
right to promote and advance the membership's interests with publication information; exclusive arrangements to create recognition and exposure for school-
sponsored activities; restrictive policies prohibiting exploitation and commercialization of membership-sponsored tournaments; appropriate proprietary interests; and
the use of images or transmissions identifying students, administrative personnel and member school marks.

CO-OP TEAMS:  If at any time your co-op is discontinued or not renewed, BOTH (ALL) Schools must re-apply for Tournament eligibility for the following season by the
appropriate deadlines, Fall Sports - February 1 | Winter Sports - April 1 | Spring Sports - June 1.

DO NOT remove checkmarks, instead please cross-o  (and initial) any sports you won't be o ering. If you note a discrepancy in the o erings checked,
please contact dsankey@wiaawi.org at the WIAA prior to submitting your application. You may not add checkmarks to this form as those deadlines have
past for this current school year.

BOYS SPORTS
Contact
Co-op

Non-
Contact
Co-op

Not in
Tourn GIRLS SPORTS

Contact
Co-op

Non-
Contact
Co-op

Not in
Tourn

 

 
 
 

  
 

  

WIAA DUES/FEES 2022-2023: $0.00
The Board of Control action
on 4/21/15 to suspend
dues/fees until 2017-2018

became permanent as a result
of membership action at the

    2017 annual meeting

Sign and email sschulfer@wiaawi.org this Membership Application no later than August 1, 2022.

Wisconsin Interscholastic Athletic Association
5516 Vern Holmes Drive, Stevens Point, WI 54482-8833 

Phone (715) 344-8580 • Email: sschulfer@wiaawi.org 

 

SENIOR HIGH MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL
 Grades 9-12
 2022-2023 School Year
 

Altoona High School

mailto:sschulfer@wiaawi.org
mailto:dsankey@wiaawi.org
mailto:sschulfer@wiaawi.org


 
DRAFT 

1 
Adopted 06/20/2022 

 

 

 Annual Work Plan for the Board of Education  
School District of Altoona 

                                     2022-2023 

Students are prepared academically and socially for personal success in life and are respectful, 
contributing members of the local and global communities. 

MONTH MONITOR BOARD 
DEVELOPMENT BOARD LINKAGES OTHER BOARD BUSINESS 

July 2022 
 

Regular 
Meeting: 
July 18th 

 

Review GC Policies 
 
Review BSR 
Policies 

The Art of Governing 
Coherently - Chapter 1 
 

 Communication 
Budget Monitoring 
Consent  
Approve Academic Standards Notice 
Action  

August 2022 
 

Regular 
Meeting: 

August 15th 

OE 1: Global 
Expectations 
 
 
 

The Art of Governing 
Coherently - Chapter 2 
 
CESA 10 Organizational 
Meeting  
*Nicole Breed Appointed as 
Representative; Jeremy Zook is 
Alternate 

New Teacher Welcome 
August 9th 
 
 
Backpack Bash 
August 14th  
 
Kick Off 
August 23rd 
Breakfast 7:30 - 8:15 
All Staff Mtg 8:15 - 10:15 
 
Ice Cream Social 
August 30th 5:30 - 6:30  

Communication 
Introduction of New Administrators 
Scorecard Update 
Budget Monitoring 
Consent 
Resolution Authorizing Line of Credit 
66.0301 Co-Op Agreement with ECASD for PT Services  
66.0301 Co-Op with Augusta for Special Education 
Services 
Action 
Other 
Seclusion/Restraint Report  
(Executive Summary)  



 
DRAFT 

2 
Adopted 06/20/2022 

 

September 2022 
 

Annual 
Meeting & 
September 

26th 
Regular 
Meeting:  

Following 
 

OE 2: Emergency 
Superintendent 
Succession  
 
R 3: Application of 
Knowledge and 
Skills  

The Art of Governing 
Coherently - Chapter 3 
 
WASB Regional Meeting 
TBD 
 
Board Workshop to 
Review Results of 
Facilities Audit 
September 13 6:00 pm  

Annual Meeting 
September 26th 6:30 pm 

Communication 
Intro of Student Representatives  
ACP Update and Redefining Ready Data 
Budget Monitoring 
Consent 
Action 
Other 
Student Reps On-Boarding 
Start College Now and Early College Credit Program 
Application Summary to the Board (Executive Summary) 
 
 
 

October 2022 
 

Regular 
Meeting: 

October 24th 
 

OE 4: Personnel 
Administration  
 
R2: Foreign 
Language*  
 
 

The Art of Governing 
Coherently - Chapter 4 
 
Learning Spotlight: 
AHS Spanish 
 
 
 
 
 

Learning Visit 
Elementary School 
October 4th 1:15 pm - 2:15 pm 
 

Communication 
Third Friday Pupil Count 
Budget Monitoring 
Board Rep(s) at Citizens Interested in Running for the 
Board 
Consent 
Action 
Approve Budget 
Certify Tax Levy 
Other  
 
 

November 2022 
 

Regular 
Meeting: 

November 21st 
 

OE 5: Financial 
Planning  
 
R 2: English / 
Language Arts*  

The Art of Governing 
Coherently - Chapter 5 
 
Learning Spotlight 
AES Literacy 
 
 

Citizens Interested in 
Running for the Board 
November 10th 6:00pm 
 
Learning Visit 
Middle School 
November 8th 9:00 - 10:00 
 
 
 

Communication 
Budget Monitoring 
Consent 
First Reading of District Policy Updates 
Action 
Other 
 

December 2022 
 

OE 12: Facilities  
 

Learning Spotlight 
AIS Bridges 
 

 Communication 
WASB Delegate Feedback 



 
DRAFT 

3 
Adopted 06/20/2022 

 

Regular 
Meeting: 

December 
19th  

 

R 2: Math*   
 
 

Report of Construction Projects Completed 21-22 
5-Year Projection of Capital Projects 
Budget Monitoring 
Report of Corrective Action Taken on OE 7: Asset 
Protection  
Consent 
Second Reading of District Policy Updates 
Action 
Other - Executive Session 
Superintendent Evaluation Meeting 
 
 

January 2023 
 

Regular 
Meeting: 

January 16th 
 

 

OE 8:  
Communicating 
with and Support 
for the Board 
 
R 2: Social 
Studies*  

The Art of Governing 
Coherently - Chapter 6 
 
Convention Pre-
Workshops  
January 17th  
 
WASB Delegate Assembly 
January 18th 
Nicole Breed appointed as 
Delegate; Hillarie Roth alternate 
 
State Convention  
January 18th-20th 
 
Learning Spotlight 
MS Social Studies 
 
Special Meeting:  
Audit Review TBD 
 
 

 Communication 
Budget Monitoring 
Consent 
Program Capacities for 2023/2024 School Year 
Action 
Other - Executive Session  
Administrator Contract Extensions 
District Services Contract Extensions 
Superintendent Contract Extension 

February 2023 
 

Regular 
Meeting: 

February 20th  

OE 6: Financial 
Administration  
 
 
R 2: Science* 

The Art of Governing 
Coherently - Chapter 7 
 
Learning Spotlight 
AES Science 
 

Learning Visit 
High School 
February 7th 1:00 pm - 2:00 pm 

Communication 
Second Friday in January Pupil Count 
Budget Monitoring 
Board Discussion of Self-Evaluation Format 
Consent 
Action 



 
DRAFT 

4 
Adopted 06/20/2022 

 

 
 

 Other 
Achievement Gap Reduction Report  
(Executive Summary) 
Start College Now and Early College Credit Program 
Application Summary to the Board (Executive Summary) 

March 2023 
 

Regular 
Meeting: 

March 27th  

OE 3: Treatment 
of Community 
Stakeholders  
 
R 2: Career and 
Technical 
Education  
 
 
 
 

The Art of Governing 
Coherently - Chapter 8 
 
Board Self-Evaluation 
 
Learning Spotlight 
AHS CTE Course / Department 
 
 

Learning Visit 
4K 
March 14th 9:00 am - 10:00 am 
 
 

Communication 
Student Representative Process 
Staffing Plan 
Budget Monitoring 
Consent 
66.0301 Cooperative Agreement with McKinley Charter 
School 
Certified Staff Contract Extensions 
Non-Renewals of Long Term Subs 
Action 
Other 
Preliminary Staffing Plan Changes for 2023-2024  

April 2023 
 

Reorganization  
Meeting: April 

24th  
 

Regular 
Meeting: 

April 24th 
 

OE 7: Asset 
Protection   
 
 

The Art of Governing 
Coherently - Chapter 9 
 
New Board Member 
Orientation TBD 
 
 

Board Member Elections 
April 4th 
 
Board of Canvassers 
April 6th 
 
Learning Visit 
Intermediate School 
April 11th 1:00 pm - 2:00 pm 

Communication 
CESA 10 Annual Meeting Representative 
Budget Monitoring 
Consent 
Summer Project Bids 
Action 
Board Officer Elections 
Annual Designations 
District Health Insurance Plan Contract 
Other – Executive Session 
Student Rep Scholarship 
 

May 2023 
 

Regular 
Meeting: 
May 15th 

 

OE 10: Learning 
Environment  
 
 
R 2: Music & Art* 

The Art of Governing 
Coherently - Chapter 10 
 
WASB Board 
Development TBD 
 

Learning Visit 
District Services 
May 9th 8:00 am - 9:00 am 

Communication 
Present Student Representative with plaque and 
scholarship (Senior year) 
Budget Monitoring 
Consent 
Property, Liability, and Worker’s Compensation 



 
DRAFT 

5 
Adopted 06/20/2022 

 

Governance 101 
Development TBD 
 
Learning Spotlight 
AIS / AMS Music  
 
 

Insurance Renewal 
66.0301 Agreement with Augusta for Math Consultant 
Services 
First Reading of Policy Updates 
Action 
Open Enrollment 
Other 
 
 
 

June 2023 
 

Regular 
Meeting: 
June 19th 

 

OE 11: 
Instructional 
Program  
 
R 2: Physical 
Education and 
Health*  
 
R 5: Physical and 
Mental Health 
 

The Art of Governing 
Coherently - Chapter 11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Graduation  
May 31st, 7:00 pm 
 
Staff Lunch & 
Celebrations 
June 2nd, 1:00 pm 
 

Communication 
Budget Monitoring 
Consent  
Food Service Contract Extension 
Second Reading of Policy Updates 
Action 
Adopt Annual Work Plan  
Other  
Achievement Gap Reduction Report (Executive Summary) 

 
 

 
* The Board is temporarily excluding some grades from R2 monitoring reports. 


	_ 20220620 AGENDA_
	_ 20220620 LEGAL NOTICE
	BOARD PACKET COMBINED
	5d1 Board Approved Expenditures and Revenues
	5d2 Revenue Graph
	5d3 Expense Graph
	5d4 Cash Position Graph
	5d5 Board Explanations
	8a 2022_06 OE 9_ Communicating with the Public
	8b 2022_06 R4 Character and Citizenship
	9b Copy of MINUTES 20220516 Regular Meeting_
	9d Copy of  MINUTES 20220527 SPECIAL MEETING
	10c Treasurers Report June 2022
	10d General and Activity Fund Checks
	10d2 May P-Card Transactions
	10e Treasurers Report June 2022
	10e1 Altoona SD 22-23 Premium Summary Updated 6-15-22
	10e2 School Renewal Exhibit
	10e3 2022_Altoona_IDR Quote
	10f Fixed Meal Rate Proposal
	10g1 Copy of 11 K 1 345.1 (sample3)
	10g1 Copy of 11 K 1a 345.1 OLD
	10g2 Copy of 11 K 2 345.2 (sample1)
	10h WIAA Membership Renewal Agreement
	GC-6E Annual Work Plan for the Board 22-23


